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SANTA FE COUNTY
RFEP NO. 2024-0174-CORR/BT
ADULT DETENTION FACILITY FOOD AND COMMISSARY SERVICES

ADDENDUM #2

Dear Proponents,

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of interested
Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum No. 2. This
documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files.

Clarification to Addendum No. 1. Question/Answer 31:

Question No. 31: What has been the total dollar amount for inmate damages/or total incidents paid by the
current vendor for kiosk repairs over the past 12 months?
Answer No. 31: The County has not paid anything for repairs in last 12 months.

Our current vendor states they do not have this information because the Facility is not charged for
damages, nor is it something they currently track.

The deadline to submit Proposals has been extended to
February 22, 2024 @ 2:00PM (MDT).

Please add this Addendum #2 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal documents, hereto
as such. This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and have
effects as if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain
in full force and effect. Responders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be
addressed to Maricela Martinez, Public Safety Administrative Services Director at
mcmartinez@santafecountynm.gov, or Bill Taylor, Procurement Manager at
wtyalor@santafecountynm.gov.
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